JENNIFER DELANY

Senior Graphic Besigner

CONTACTS

my name is Jennifer Delany and I am a Senior Graphic Designer with 10 plus years experience in a variety of industries. I currently live in Orange County, California and I am excited to venture out in my career in a thriving, colorful and upbeat environment that keeps me on my toes! I love design and the process to execute great assets.

Costa Mesa, CA

nonchalantdesign@gmail.com

(714) 651 • 2058

www.jendelany.com

EXPERTISE

PHOTO EDITING
PACKAGE DESIGN
BRAND IDENTITY
TECHNICAL ILLUSTRATION
PRINT LAYOUT DESIGN
WEB AND MOBILE ASSETS
CONCEPT DEVELOPMENT
ART DIRECTION

EDUCATION

Bachelors in Science / Graphic Design / 2009 Art Institute Of Orange County, California

PROGRAMS

Illustrator • Photoshop • InDesign • Dimension Keynote • Microsoft Office • Sketch • Solidworks Dreamweaver • After Effects

EXPERIENCE

Sr. Graphic Designer

Ubiquiti Networks - 2015 to present

Worked beside a team of Technical Writers in the Illustration of products for Quick Start Guides. Photo editing of products for online marketing, packaging and print materials. Designed graphics for Data sheets and presentations. Created web assets for email blasts, micro sites and online banners.

Design Manager / Sr. Graphic Designer

Victory International - 2012 to 2015

Developed branding and package designs for an array of products. Product photography, research and development of logos and in store promotions. Created displays, planograms, and POP displays. Created and maintained company catalogs. Art direction and managed a team of 3 or more.

Graphic Designer / Production Artist

Me and My BIG Ideas - 2009 to 2012

Worked as a Production Artist preparing and prepping scrap booking products for commercial print. Created web splash pages and print ads for industry magazines. Designed stickers, papers, and scrap booking products for Michael's, JoAnn's and Hobby Lobby.